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Purpose of DHSI
Title V, Part A




APPLICABLE REGULATIONS






HSI-DEFINITION



THE ELIGIBILITY PROCESS
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ELIGIBILITY MATRIX



INDIVIDUAL GRANT
WHO’S ELIGIBLE TO APPLY?






THE DHSI NOTICE INVITING APPLICATIONS (NIA)
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Allowable Activities



HIGHER EDUCATION ACT
(HEA) AMENDMENTS



Endowment Fund



Title V Funds Cannot
Be Used to Support:






Selection Criteria



Total possible points for
Competitive Preference Priorities = 10 (5 points each)
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Up to 25 points)

up to 5 points
up to 5 points
up to 5 points
up to 5 points

. up to 5
points



Up to 15 points

up to 10 points

up to 5 points)?
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UP TO 10 POINTS

up to 5 points

up to 5 points



UP TO 20 POINTS



Up to 10 points



Up to 5 points

up to 2 points

up to 3
points



Up tol0 points

up to 5
points

up to 5
points






Up to 5 points)



Competitive Preference Priorities

Competitive Preference Priority 1-

up to 5 additional points
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Competitive Preference Priority 2-

up to 5 additional points
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PLANNING YOUR GRANT
APPLICATION



Activity Development



Managing the Grant



LOGIC MODELS



Output vs. Outcome



Results



Project Evaluation



Institutional Buy-in



Institutionalization






www.Grants.gov
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BEFORE SUBMITTING YOUR APPLICATION, USE THE
APPLICATION CHECKLIST IN THE INSTRUCTIONS BOOKLET









Application Review Process






. What is the range of awards?

. May an applicant request less than the average award size?

.What is the correct deadline date for application submission?

Selection Criterion (e) Quality of Management Plan refers to the
“Project Coordinator and Activity Director." Is the Project Coordinator
the same as Project Director and/or Principal Investigator? Are projects
expected to include both a Principal Investigator and a Project

Director?



Can we pay students stipends for lab work, research?

Can we pay students for tutoring and mentoring?

Can I answer both Competitive Preference Priorities in order to
recieve the maximum points possible?

. Can I receive a new Title V award if I was a recipient of a Title V award
in 2019?

. Can I receive a new Title V award if I am a current Title III, Part A or
B grantee(i.e. the SIP program)?



Is there an Absolute Priority that must be addressed for this
competition?

If an application is submitted late, is there a grace period for
acceptance?

Do I have to address all Performance Measures listed in the NIA?

. The solicitation does not specifically mention the retention of an
evaluator. Does the evaluator need to be external or can we use an in-
house evaluator? What are the limitations in cost for such an evaluator?



J[ason.Cottrell@ed.gov  Christopher.smith@ed.gov.

http://www.grant.gov.
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Can for-profit schools apply to this program?

Does the evidence standard have to apply to each component of my
project?

What do I need to know about using grant funds for procurement,
particularly for services from potential partners, contractors, and
evaluators?



Do I have to propose performance measures in my proposal?



How and when will applicants be notified as to whether they will get a
grant?

What if I find an error or realize I have omitted something in my
application after the deadline?






SUBMIT EARLY TO ENSURE A SUCCESSFUL
SUBMISSION!!!

www.ed.gov/hsi



http://www.ed.gov/hsi

Hispanic-Serving Institutions Division
Contact Information

Beatriz Ceja, Division Director
beatriz.ceja@ed.gov or 202-453-6239

Dr. Maria Carrington, PPOHA Program Everardo Gil
Lead : : » everardo.gil@ed.gov
= maria.carrington@ed.gov . 202-453-7712

| = 202-453-7339 Kissy Chapman-Thaw
Rick Gaona = Kissy.chapman-thaw@ed.gov
= richard.gaona@ed.gov » 202-453-7627
= 202-453-6077
Brr(.) gSrth*ne{ eSlaH epcevic, HSI STEM
= stacey.dlijepcevic@ed.gov
= 202-453-6150
Njeri Clark, DHSI Program Lead
= Njeri.clark@ed.gov
= 202-453-6224
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Eligibility -
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Federal Register
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e Grants.gov

e What Works Clearinghouse

¢ Uniform Guidance



http://www.grants.gov/
https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/fund/guid/uniform-guidance/index.html

njeri.clark@ed.gov
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